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	Ein cyf / Our ref: 270/21/FOI 	

	Dyddiad / Date: 30th September 2021 









Further to your request for information dated 15th September 2021, I am pleased to provide the following response. 

Your request and our response:

1. What are the hospital names that form part of Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB)? 
· Ysbyty Gwynedd
· Ysbyty Glan Clwyd
· Wrexham Maelor Hospital
· Abergele Hospital
· Colwyn Bay Community Hospital
· Denbigh Community Hospital
· Llandudno General Hospital
· Royal Alexandra Hospital
· Ruthin Community Hospital
· Bryn Y Neuadd Hospital 
· Deeside Community Hospital
· Chirk Community Hospital
· Holywell Community Hospital
· Mold Community Hospital
· Bryn Beryl Hospital
· Dolgellau & Barmouth Community Hospital
· Ysbyty Penrhos Stanley
· Ysbyty Alltwen
· Cefni Hospital
· Ysbyty Eryri
· Tywn Hospital

2. Which framework is utilised for purchasing, such as NHS Supply Chain, Health Trust Europe or other? (Please provide details of all that are used). 
NHS Supply Chain.
3. By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies). 
Purchase orders.
4. What is the name of the manufacturer and model used to provide pressure relief alternating dynamic air mattresses to BCUHB? 
· Arjo 
Yes – Nimbus 3, Nimbus 4
· Direct Healthcare
Yes – Mercury Advance
· Drive Devilbiss
Yes – Hybrid Power
· Talley 
Yes – Quattro Plus, Quattro Acute
5. What is the total number of dynamic mattresses within BCUHB? 
There are 1,794 dynamic mattresses within BCUHB. 
6. Is this a managed service? 
No.
7. Is the provision of dynamic mattresses contracted? 
No.
8. If yes, is the service and maintenance of this equipment included as part of the contract? 
Not applicable.
9. If no, how is the service and maintenance of this equipment dealt with (third party provider or in-house)?
The service and maintenance of equipment is maintained in-house. 
10. If third party provider please provide the company name. 
11. Is this third party service contracted?
12. If yes, what is the contract term (including any extension periods)?
13. What is the expiry date of this contract? 

Not applicable.
14. How is the decontamination of these products managed? In-house or by a third party provider?
The decontamination is managed in-house. 
15. If a third party provider please provide name company name. 
16. Is this third party service contracted?
17. If yes, what is the contract term (Including any extension periods)?
18. What is the expiry date of this contract? 
19. Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place. 

Not applicable. 
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of dynamic alternating air surface mattresses to the hospital is contracted.

20. Which method is used to tender the contract (Please provide details)? 
21. What date did your current contract start? 
22. What is the term of the contract (Including any extension periods)?
23. When does the current contract expire? 
24. Were the mattresses a capital purchase, lease / block rental or other (please provide details).
25. If contracted, when did you last tender the contract? 
26. Please provide the financial value of the contract per annum 

Not applicable.
27. What is the name of the company that supply BCUHB with Beds? 
· Arjo 
Yes 
· Drive Devilbiss 
Yes 
Hill-Rom 
Yes   
28. By which method are these procured? (Please state all that applies)
Purchase order.
29. Which products are used? (Please provide details)
Arjo E5X, Arjo E9X, Drive Innov8 Ultra Low, Hill-Rom CS900.
30. What is the total number of hospital bed frames on-site? 
There are 2,588 hospital bed frames in BCUHB. 
The following questions are regarding service / maintenance of beds in BCUHB. 
1. Is there a service / maintenance contract in place for the beds? 
No.
2. Is this a fully comprehensive contract including parts and labour, or a pre-planned maintenance contract? 
3. What date did your current contract start?
4. How long is the current contract (including any extension periods)?
5. When does the current contract expire?
6. Was the contract a direct award or did it go through a framework? 
7. Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current contract in place. 

Not applicable.
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Cyfeiriad Gohebiaeth ar gyfer y Cadeirydd a'r Prif Weithredwr / Correspondence address for Chairman and Chief Executive:
Swyddfa'r Gweithredwyr / Executives’ Office,
Ysbyty Gwynedd, Penrhosgarnedd
Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2PW	Gwefan: www.pbc.cymru.nhs.uk / Web: www.bcu.wales.nhs.uk

We welcome correspondence through the medium of Welsh
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg
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